)

pri, 23 Apr 2004 12:48:47 -0400 (EDT)

Date: '
wMarie Pees (POP)" <mpees@info.census.gov>

JFrom:
To: mark.ziner@dhs.gov .

Subject: RE: Contact information (fwd)-
Hi, Mark. Thédks for speaking with me. I am forwarding the email chain

of messages for your background.

-

Marie Pee€s

Senior Systems Analyst
population Division : - . A _
U.S. Census Bureau - ' : ] .
301-763-6494

---------- Forwarded message

Date: Fri, 23 Apr 2004 12:28:06 -0400 . )
From: @dhs.gov> () W+ (b) (53

To: "'Marie.Pees (POP)'" <mpees@info.census.gov>,
(6X6)

fins2.dhs.gov> .

Tie A |

Subject: RE: Contact information
project; and I no longer work for

I'm going.to let respond as its

~-----Original Message-----

From: Marie Pees (POP) [mailto:mpees@info.census.gov] . R

Sent : Friday, April 23, 2004 12:15 PM
To: Walfish, Jerome A ) R . . . . } ) _
Cc: ZINER, MARK S : ) : : - o o
Subject: RE: Contact information : . -

Hi, Jerry and Mark. Thank you for the information. I've one more -« -
question to ask: Do you have any sensitivity about us releasing the fact
that we provided the data to you? Please understand that,the.data-were
already released to the public in Census 2000 Summary File 3 - I merely
packaged it into a more usable format. Thanks again. Marie

Oon Fri, 23 Apr 2004,erote:3®*(b)_(5)

, "I am no longer involved in the development
copy will refer you to my former supervisor, [
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From: Marie .Pées (POP)
sent: Friday, April 23, 2004 9:10 AM

To:  Walfish, Jerome .A ' o _

Subject: Contact information o '

[mailto:mpées@info.censué.gov}

Hi, Jerry. You got a file of Arab ancestry information by ZIP Code
Tabulation Area from me last December (2003). My superiors are now asking
questions about the usage of that data, given the sensitivity of different
data requests we have received about the Arab population. The phone
number you provided to me (202-344-1823) was just now answered by the

voice mail for someone else, so I'm resorting to email.-

Please call me at 301-763-6494, or email me back.with your title, o
. etc. Thank you.

branch/division/agency information, contdct information
. .

Marie ?ees
U.S. Census Bureau




‘Datre: Mon, 22 Dec 2003 .07:42:36 -0500 : g((a>

ﬁb: mbeés@lnfo.cenﬁUs.gov
Subject: Re: File for you

Thanks much; but I i:hink I've found a glitch. -
According to the data, over 10 mi_l_l;i.on live in Puerto Rico:

pic00750.pcx)

b)(6)

(Embedded image moved to file:

Can this be right? . E_

(NG

)

y

"Marie Pees

: (popP) * To: , “Walfish, Jeromé At
<JEROME . Walflsh@dhs gov> . -
ce:

<mpees@info.cens

us.gov> Sub]ect Flle for you

12/19/03 01:47
PM

Jerry. Sorry, I'm running a bit behind with the times. In any case,

‘Hi, -

I've put a file into an intermnet dlrectory where you can download it.
The URL is: S .
http://www.census;gov/outgoing/zkzcta—anc.xls

This is an EXCEL spreadsheet file, so things should be pretty wmuch self-
explanatory. Please note that persons who are of two Arab subgroups are
counted in both subgroups, so the total number-is Arab responses, rather

Please call em (301-763-2447) or emall me (mpeesalnfo

than respondernts.
census.gov) if you have any questlons. Thanks.

Marie Pees . . YV
Senior Systems Analyst : _ - 4 ) ’ T
Population Divisien ' T
‘U.S. Census Bureau

[ Part 2, Application/OCTET STREAM (Name: "pic00750.pcx") 77KB. ]

{. Unable to prlnt this part i

.




From:
To: mpees@info.census.gov

Subject: Re: File for you

Never mind! What a‘rbékie

Thanks for your excellent

_— ()

‘Date: Mon, 22 Dec 2003 10:

02:38 -0500.

mistake [by mel .

help . b(ﬁ) -

W




Date: 23 Apr 2004 16:07:35 -0400 - -
@dhs.gov> ( blé)

From:
To: mpees@info.census. gov
Subject: Info: Census Data Request

At the time of the Census data request, I worked in the Outbound - o
Division, at US Customs Service. The Outbound Division coordinates all ' o
.S. Outbound operations; which include both cargo and passenger ' '

operatlons At U.S. International airports, Y.S. Customs posts signage
informing various nationalities of the U.S. Customs regulations to report -
currency brought into.the US upon entry. Current requlations require

passengers bringing more then $10,000. into the U.S. to cladim it on a

currency entry declaration. Otherwise, they could either be fined or the
currency in their possession over $10,000. could be seized by the us :

' government.
My reason for asking for U.S. demographic data is to aid the Outbound
Passenger Program Officer in identifying which language!of signage, based
on U.S. ethnic nationality population, would be best to post at the major :
International airports. Some cases this would identify multiple copies
needed of a sp¢c-ivf.ic' language sign versus other cities only one copy.

The data obtalned from Census was used. only for the above purpose and
subsequently has been purged from my files!

For the record, U.S. Customs Service was created in 1789 and March 2003
under the recently created Department of Howeland Security (DHS) it has
been folded under the U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP).

'Regards,
(b,u)
Branch Chief,

Operational Support and Oversight Branch -
Container Security Division (CSD) '
Office of International Affairs

DHS, Customs _and Border Zgjtﬁction

Phone:; _ '
Fax: (202) 927-4661




